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Phil: This is preliminary design. A question from the design engineer came up about allowing a run of
approximately 540 feet in between manholes. Our design standards allow 500 feet. I am not sure I
like the angle at Inverurie Road, so maybe it would be better to have a midpoint manhole within the
park. Take a look and let me know what you think.
Ivan: The three of us should probably take a look at this in the field, so we can start talking about
access to the overall sewer system and manholes, and if there could be access pathways that would
also serve as a maintenance access for Phil.
Let me know your availability coming up and I can schedule an internal site meeting for us.
Thanks,
Todd
Todd Knepper, P.E.
Engineering Program Supervisor
City of Lake Oswego
380 A Avenue
P.O. Box 369
Lake Oswego, OR 97034
503-675-2534 - direct
tknepper@ci.oswego.or.us

From: Eric Evans <eric@emeriodesign.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 1:29 PM
To: Knepper, Todd <tknepper@ci.oswego.or.us>
Cc: Ed Brockman <edbrockman846@gmail.com>
Subject: Baleine Sewer
Todd,
We met onsite this week to look at this sewer routing. Would the city be open to a ~540’ run of
sewer line to avoid a manhole? This would avoid an access road through a wetland as well.
Can I get your thoughts on this?
Eric

Eric D. Evans, PE | Engineering Manager
6445 SW Fallbrook Place, Suite 100, Beaverton, OR 97008
503.746.8812-Main | 503.853.1910-Cell
www.emeriodesign.com

mailto:tknepper@ci.oswego.or.us
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SEE MAP 2 1E 7BD


10


2300


700


3900
600


3800


3700


65
2500 2600 500


3600


2801


2700


66


401


PARCEL 1 PARCEL 2


400


3400


3500 2901 2902


200


300


2


3100


3000


100


KI
M


BA
LL


 S
TR


EE
T


15
'


25'


2209


2213 2212


2500


2
2504


2505


2501


S 89°24'58" E


2502
0.19 Ac.
16007


132.44'PCL 2
106.16'


2503
0.18 Ac.


16039129.94'


4000


PCL 5
8'


131.40'40' 4100
5390 R7.5 4103


5353
4200


R8.5 7-2253.69' 1 80.00'
S 89º 35' 00'' E


OAK/RIDGE
2


S 89º 35' 00'' E 112.00'


99.00'
S 89º 35' 00'' E


4300


3


1
2100
5393


2201
2202


3
2000
5375


2203 2204


6
5


4
1900
5325


1800
5295


1700
5275


1600
5255


2


70.00' 70.00' 4
70.00' 5


2205


2211
2210


2206


7


2207


2208


12
0'


IN
VE


R
U


R
IE


 R
O


AD


N
 0


0°
 3


5'
 0


2"
 E


70
'


N
 0


0º
 3


5'
 0


2"
 E


60
.3


8'


5500


48
.9


7'


90
.0


0'


11
6.


00
'


N
 0


0º
 2


5'
 0


0'
' E


90
.0


0'
13


6.
27


'


50
'


17
1.


74
'


15
4.


01
'


N
 0


0º
 2


5'
 0


0'
' E


18
9.


47
'


.


8.
14


'
R=


10
'


47.27'
64.00'


139.52'


N 76º 12' 00'' E


73.00'


82.53'


65.00'
65.00'


72.21'


72.21'


72.21'


2


S 53º 0
9' 11'' W


1


"


6. 3 5


WEST WALUGA
PARK


P. P.


2014-79


2015-70


OAKWOOD


TERRACE


R
13


.21
'


12
.96


'
20


'
"


BONAIRE AVENUE


94.32'


1
S 42º 58' 00'' E


108.16'


10'


100.00'


0


=


BALEINE STREET


YORKSHIRE PLACE


800


900


SH
EE


T 
N


o.
D


R
A


W
N


 B
Y:


O
R


IG
. D


A
TE


:


PR
O


JE
C


T 
N


O
.


64
45


 S
W


 F
AL


LB
R


O
O


K 
PL


AC
E,


 S
U


IT
E 


10
0


BE
AV


ER
TO


N
, O


R
EG


O
N


 9
70


08
TE


L:
 (5


03
) 7


46
-8


81
2


FA
X:


 (5
03


) 6
39


-9
59


2
w


w
w


.e
m


er
io


de
si


gn
.c


om


SITE PLAN


FE
A


SI
B


IL
IT


Y 
EX


H
IB


IT
FO


R
 P


R
O


PO
SE


D
 S


A
N


IT
A


R
Y


98
0-


00
1


08
/2


6/
20


21
D


B
B


2 
of


 4



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE: 1"=100'



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTES:



AutoCAD SHX Text

A.



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPERTY LINES WERE EXTRACTED FROM CLACKAMAS COUNTRY TAX MAPS. 



AutoCAD SHX Text

B.



AutoCAD SHX Text

SANITARY SEWER LOCATIONS ARE BASED ON CITY OF LAKE OSWEGO MAPS AND AS-BUILTS S.S 480A, WINDFIELD ESTATES. 



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING GRADE CONTOURS ARE BASED ARE BASED ON TOPOGRAPHY MAPS. 



AutoCAD SHX Text

D.



AutoCAD SHX Text

ALL INFORMATION WITHIN THIS PLAN ARE FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES AND CREATED FOR FEASIBLY.   



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

54665



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

G



AutoCAD SHX Text

I



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

EXPIRES: 12/31/2021



AutoCAD SHX Text

OREGON



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

I



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

I



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

V



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

4" SANITARY LATERAL WITH CLEAN OUT. 



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

100'



AutoCAD SHX Text

100'



AutoCAD SHX Text

50'



AutoCAD SHX Text

200'



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE: 1" = 100'



eevans

Line



eevans

Ellipse



eevans

Line



eevans

Cloud+



eevans

Cloud+

Install ~540' of main with no manhole to avoid needing to provide access to Manhole deep in the wetland area.  It also avoids some larger trees.
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